



Resume **Frank B. Ryan, Jr. AIA LEED AP BD+C**

An experienced licensed architect and business executive with two decades of design, project management, and business administration experience. Seasoned and specific experience in all aspects of the architectural design, real estate development, and residential, commercial, institutional, and educational construction industry from production and construction tasks, to upper level design management, and strategic relationships with principals, clients, and institutions.



Education **Yale University School of Architecture.**
Master's Degree in Architecture conferred May, 1987.

Yale University School of Organization and Management.
Master's Degree in Public and Private Management conferred May, 1987.

Dartmouth College.
Bachelor of Arts degree conferred June, 1981.

Experience **The Golden Mean Group, LLC** Greenwich, Connecticut.

Principal 1987 - Present.

Managing Principal of the firm. Firm offers a wide range of interrelated development, facility consulting, project management, and architectural planning services. Responsible for all administrative, strategic, and implementation activities of the firm. Work with and direct staff, consultants, and contractors. Work with and collaborate with client principals and client representatives. Work with governmental authorities to secure approvals. Provide strategic advice and day-to-day administration for BIM technology, workflow, and protocols. Lead training and seminar exercises for BIM implementation within the design and construction industry. Provide leadership and strategic organization to ensure project success.

GMG:Design Build Services Greenwich, Connecticut.

Principal 2004 - Present.

Firm provides capital program management services, technical and operational facility services, strategic and master planning services, and financial controls and budgeting services to non-profit public and private sector clients. Responsibilities as project manager included managing multi-million dollar construction projects under tight program, budget and schedule constraints.

Pancho Ryan : Photography Greenwich, Connecticut.

Principal 1990 - present.

Work includes high-end architectural design, graphic design, interior design, furniture design and related design and planning services. Responsibilities included initiating, coordinating, and implementing designs for a wide variety of private, commercial, institutional, educational projects throughout the United States.

Frank B. Ryan, Jr. AIA LEED AP BD+C

History

STV, Inc. New York, New York.

Senior Architect, Director of Digital Design 2010 - 2013.

Revit Team Leader and BIM Manager for the 300 person New York architectural studio of a 1500 person, nationally awarded, ENR 100 A/E/C firm. Provided strategic advice and day-to-day administration for the firm's BIM technology, workflow, and protocols. Managed BIM activities for all Revit and Bentley staffed projects. Provided advice for strategic BIM initiatives within the firm. Led training and seminar exercises for Revit implementation within the firm.

RO Engineers, New York, New York.

Vice President, Architecture Studio 2016

Led the strategic implementation of Revit/BIM for the architecture studio for the multi-discipline office.

Rogers McCagg Architects Norwalk, CT.

Revit/BIM Contract Consultant 2015-2016

Led the in-house implementation of Revit/BIM for the 20 person architecture office.

Connor Homes Middlebury, VT.

Revit/BIM Contract Consultant 2015

Led the in-house implementation of Revit/BIM for a manufactured home builder.

Ethelind Coblin Architect New York, New York.

Director of Digital Design 2013 - 2014.

Led the in-house implementation of Revit and BIM for the 10 person architecture office.

The VCA Group, LLC Westport, Connecticut (formerly Valus & Carpenter Architects).

Principal 2006 - present.

Forty-year old firm provides architectural design, interior design, tenant fit-out, site planning, and development services throughout the United States.

The Facilities Resource Management Company Madison, Connecticut.

Project Manager 1994 - 1998.

Firm provides capital program management services, technical and operational facility services, strategic and master planning services, and financial controls and budgeting services to non-profit public and private sector clients.

Gardner · Ryan, Architecture and Design New Haven, Connecticut.

Partner 1987-1990.

Glenn H. Gregg, AIA, Architect New Haven, Connecticut.

Designer/Draftsperson/Project Manager 1984-1987 (Part-time).

P.B. Svigals and Associates, Architects New Haven, Connecticut.

Junior Designer/Draftsperson 1983-1984 (Part-time).

Herbert S. Newman Associates, FAIA, P.C. New Haven, Connecticut.

Draftsperson 1979-1983 (Full-time, Part-time).

The Cooper-Lecky Partnership, Architects Washington, D.C.

Draftsperson 1981-1982 (Full-time).

Frank B. Ryan, Jr. AIA LEED AP BD+C

- Associations** Member, American Institute of Architects.
Member, AIA Connecticut.
Licensed Architect:
Connecticut Massachusetts
New York New Jersey
Florida New Hampshire
Texas Montana
Illinois Louisiana
Licensed Interior Designer, State of Connecticut.
NCARB Certified.
- Teaching** Teaching Assistant, Professor Vincent Scully.
Yale University, 1985.
Teaching Assistant, Professor Herman Spiegel.
Yale University, 1985.
Head Teaching Assistant, Professor Vincent Scully.
Yale University, 1986.
Faculty Member, University of New Haven.
Practitioner-In-Residence, Architecture and Interior Design, 1992-1994.
History of Architecture Survey
Beginning Drafting and Design
Advanced Architectural and Interior Design
Guest Critic, Second Year Architecture Studio.
University of Bridgeport, 1993.
Staff Website Writer, "Ask the Architect"
Adjunct Professor, School of Architecture and Engineering Technology
University of Hartford, Current.
- Awards, Publications, and Exhibits** HOBIE Award Winner, Home Builders Association of Connecticut.
Best Custom Home, 3,000 - 4,000 s.f., 2009.
Cover Article, Residential Design & Build Magazine: "*East Coast Collaboration*".
November/December 2009.
Recipient, Marcus Heiman Award for Achievement in the Arts.
Dartmouth College, 1981.
Selected Portfolio Work, Retrospecta.
Yale University School of Architecture, 1987.
Unbuilt Project Awards, 1990.
Newtown Car Park Project.
Selected Works, Faculty Art Exhibit.
University of New Haven, 1993, 1994.
- Speaking Engagements** Construction Management Association of America.
Presenter. Benefits of BIM. March 2011.
Autodesk University
Presenter. Shifting Sands: BIM and the Changing Role of the Architect. November 2011.
Ecobuild America
Presenter. Case Study: Clash Detection Management in BIM. December 2011.
- Miscellaneous** Competitive Rower - US Master's National Championships Gold Medal Winner.
Excellent health.
Published artist and photographer.
Left handed.